Chesham Bois Heritage Trall
The Old Rectory

The Rectory was built in
1833 by the Duke of Bedford § . =

for his relation, the Hon e

Lowther Barrington, when he became Rector The front of the
of St Leonards. Grade |l listed, it is built in the Rectory c1929
style of a small Tudor Manor, similar to the

Russell properties at Chenies

and Woburn. The ducal coronet is displayed

above the imposing porch.
The adjoining stable block
preserves the original brick
floor, stalls and mangers and
is also Grade Il listed. The
foundations of the Old
Parsonage are to the south-
east of the present building.

To find out more :
Come and meet us on the Amersham Museum stall at the

Chesham Bois Village Fete PP
Saturday 14™ June 2014 AMERSHAM

MUSEUM

http://amershamhistory.info/welcome/trail/



